



# Arthur A. Fletcher & Associates, Inc.

Arthur A. Fletcher & Assoc.  
9171 Central Avenue  
Hampton Mall #303  
Capitol Heights, Md. 20743

## RESUME

ARTHUR ALLEN FLETCHER

516 G. Street, Southwest  
Washington, D.C. 20024  
(202) 554-0573

## PRESENT POSITION

President, A.A. Fletcher & Assoc.  
Vice-Chairman, Penna. Avenue Deveopment Corp.  
General Contractor

Arthur A. Fletcher & Assoc., conducts compliance management training seminars and workshops, and provides consultation on compliance with Federal and State Employment Standards legislation, rules regulations and guidelines.

( A list of the "Fortune 500" companies that the firm has served as clients appear on page 2 )

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

January 1976 -- January 1977

Deputy Assistant to the President for  
Urban Affairs (President Ford)  
The White House  
Washington, D.c. 20500

In the above capacity, I monitored the Administration's policies and programs that impacted the nation's urban areas and made policy and program management recommendations for the President's consideration.

September 1971 -- December 1971

Alternate Delegate of the United States of  
America to the 26th session of the General  
Assembly of the United Nations

April 1969 -- September 1971

Assistant Secretary of Labor for Employment  
Standards  
The U.S. Department of Labor  
Washington, D.C.

November 1968 -- April 1969

Special Assistant to the Governor  
State of Washington  
Executive Office of the Governor  
State Capitol  
Olympia, Washington

January 1967 -- November 1968

Member of the City Council  
Pasco, Washington

February 1955 -- February 1957

Assistant Director  
Public Information Office  
Kansas State Highway Department  
Topeka, Kansas

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY - NON-GOVERNMENT

April 1973 -- January 1976

President  
Arthur A. Fletcher & Associates, Inc.  
1625 Eye Street, Northwest  
Washington, D.C. 20006

Major Clients:

Sears, Chicago, Illinois  
The General Electric Company, Fairfield, Connecticut  
The Marriott Corporation, Washington, D.C.  
Continental-Illinois National Bank & Trust Company  
Chicago, Illinois  
Republican National Committee, Washington, D.C.  
Merck Pharmaceutical Company, Rahway, New Jersey  
Republic of Guyana, Capitol, Georgetown, Guyana

January 1972 -- April 1973

Executive Director  
United Negro College Fund  
55 East 52nd Street  
New York, N.Y. 10022

January 1967 -- November 1968

Employee Relations Consultant  
Hanford Atomic Energy Facility  
Richland, Washington

September 1961 -- June 1965

Teacher in Public Schools  
Berkeley, California

May 1957 -- September 1961

Reports Control Manager  
Aerojet-General Corporation  
Sacramento, California

July 1950 -- February 1955

During this period, I played professional football in season, and was a plant production worker and part-time graduate student off-season.

MILITARY

August 1943 -- October 1945

United States Army

HONORARY DEGREES

Doctor of Laws  
Kent State University, Kent, Ohio

Doctor of Laws  
Shaw University, Raleigh, North Carolina

Doctor of Laws  
Allegheny College, Meadville, Pennsylvania

Doctor of Humanities  
Wilberforce University, Wilberforce, Ohio

Doctor of Humanities  
Malcolm X College, Chicago, Illinois

MAJOR AWARDS

1968 Recipient of National Freedom Foundation Award

National Newspaper Publishers Association "Engineering  
News Record" Construction Man of the Year Award

1971 Washburn University Distinguished Alumnus Award

1972 Washburn University Athletic Hall of Fame

1974 National Association Inter-Collegiate Athletic  
Distinguished Alumnus Award

SPECIAL RECOGNITION

Chosen as one of the "100 Most Influential Black Americans",  
Johnson Publications, 1971 and 1972

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

1950 -- Bachelor of Arts Degree, Washburn University,  
Topeka, Kansas

1953-- 1954 Graduate Study  
San Francisco State College  
San Francisco, California

Course Law  
La Salle Extension University  
Chicago, Illinois

PERSONAL DATA

BORN: [REDACTED]  
Phoenix, Arizona

MARTIAL  
STATUS: Bernyce A. Fletcher